0OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

Fedruary 24, 1961

Guly 0i1 Corporation
Production Dapartment
Dox 1436

Salt Lake City, Utah

Attne? Mr. Thomas Trax
Dear Mr. Trox?

“e have receilved Form C-104 and C-110 pertaining to your #1 Blackrock
Federal well located in Unit D, Section 20~26N-11W, Gallegos-Gallup
Pool.

This well is within the boundaries of the Gallegos-callup Pool and
will be eligible for a gas allowable equal to the top allowable

in this pool times 20500 You have stated on Form C=110 that the
well i{s wilting on connection. We will not be able to assign an
allowable until such time as we have receivec notice of oonnection.
We are, therafore, reguesting that you mail notice of connection to
this ofyice as soon as the connection is made.

Yours very truly

Emery . Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
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